

steve.cheng

寄件者: stephanie@adt.com.tw
寄件日期: 2004年12月27日 星期一 上午 4:07
收件者: steve.cheng
主旨: 回信: TCB Review Questions for (Gemtek FCC ID: MXF-HR930819G)
附件: Test Rpt-1_MXF-HR930819G_rev.pdf; Test Rpt-15B_MXF-HR930819G_rev.pdf



Test



Test

_MXF-HR930819G_iB_MXF-HR930819C

Dear Steve:

Here you are.

1. Here is the revised report. (See attached file: Test Rpt-1_MXF-HR930819G_rev.pdf)
2. Here is the revised 15B report. (See attached file: Test Rpt-15B_MXF-HR930819G_rev.pdf)
3. Because of the cost down, only one antenna connect was fabricated on the PCB.

Merry X'mas and Happy New Year

Best Regards,
Stephanie Hung (洪榭薇)
Advance Data Technology Corporation (誠信科技)
Website: www.adt.com.tw
Tel: 886-3 318 3232 Ext. 1668
Fax: 886-3 327 0892
e-mail: stephanie@adt.com.tw

\(^o^)/ \(^o^)/ \(^o^)/ \(^o^)/ \(^o^)/ \(^o^)/ \(^o^)/ \ (^o^)/

"steve.cheng"
<steve.cheng@nacs
emc.com>

收件人

吳佳鑫 <ellis@adt.com.tw>

2004/12/24 下午
04:51

副本抄送

洪璟榮 <Tim_Hong@adt.com.tw>,
stephanie@adt.com.tw

主旨

TCB Review Questions for (Gemtek
FCC ID: MXF-HR930819G)

TCB Review Questions for (Gemtek FCC ID: MXF-HR930819G)

-EMC-

Question #1: P10 section 4 conducted emission of RF test report. Radiated emission has both b and g mode test data. However, conducted section has only one set of data, please explain why the other mode was not tested.

Question #2: P20 of DoC report, although test used the correct limit, but limit table on p20 shown wrong limit. Please correct if necessary.

Question #3: P13 of schematics show this system with two RF antennas; however only one antenna connect was fabricated on the PCB. Please explain if schematic represent the EUT?

Best regards,

Steve Cheng
North American EMC Certification Services Inc.
359 Hawklund Cir., NW.
Calgary, Alberta Canada T3G 3R3
Tel: (403) 241-8826
Email: steve.cheng@nacsemc.com